BRUCE KING

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
February 25, 1992 Hossgosgwoi:'g;ggggagfﬁwao
" (505) 393-6161

Western 011 Producers Inc.
P.0. Box 1498
Roswell, NM 88201

RE: Amoco State Well #1
Unit M, Sec. 28, T16S, R33E
Recompletion

Gentlemen:
We nave received and approved your report of abandonment of the Morrow,

the perforating, testing and abandonment of the Cisco, and the perforating
and testing of the Wolfcamp zone in the above-referenced well.

You indicated the well had been returned to production in the Wolfcamp
zone, so you will need to submit the following in order to get an
allowable assigned to the Wolfcamp.

C-104 - Request for allowable
C-102 - acreage dedication plat for .the Wolfcamp

This well is adjacent to two Wolfcamp pools, the West Kemnitz Wolfcamp
(80 acre spacing) and the Sanmal Wolfcamp (40 acre spacing). It will
be acceptable to place it in either pool.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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